Minutes of the City Council Meeting City Hall Price, Utah October 25, 2023

Present: Mayor Kourianos Councilmembers: Joe Christman Rick Davis Amy Knott-Jespersen Layne Miller

Jaci Adams, City Recorder Brandon Sicilia, Police Chief

Excused: Councilmember Marsing, Nick Tatton, Community/Human Resources Director

Staff/Others: See Public Meeting Sign-In Sheet

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Mayor Kourianos called the regular meeting to order at 5:38 p.m. Mayor Kourianos led the Pledge of Allegiance.

2. ROLL CALL

Roll was called with the above Councilmembers and staff in attendance.

3. SAFETY SECONDS

Councilmember Miller reminded everyone that kids will be out trick or treating for Halloween and to watch for them crossing streets, especially at night.

4. PUBLIC COMMENT

Wayne Jackson, Price resident, presented a list of concerns he has regarding speed signs, street lights, weeds, etc. throughout Price City.

5. GENERAL BUSINESS/DISCUSSION

a. PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS. Consideration and possible approval of the reappointment of Jan Young, Todd Thorne and Judy Beacco to the Price City Planning and Zoning Commission.

The Mayor recommended this agenda item be tabled to the next meeting, November 8th, 2023.

MOTION.

Councilmember Davis moved to table the appointments of Jan Young, Todd Thorne and Judy Beacco to the November 8^{th,} 2023 City Council meeting. Councilmember Miller seconded and the motion carried.

b. RESOLUTION NO. 2023-020. Consideration and possible approval of a Resolution Updating and Establishing a Job Description for Price Municipal Corporation Employees (Police Chief).

MOTION.

Councilmember Miller moved to approve a Resolution updating and establishing a job description for Price Municipal Corporation Employees (Police Chief). Councilmember Christman seconded and motion carried.

6. CONSENT AGENDA

MOTION.

Councilmember Christman moved to approve agenda items a. thru e. Commissioner Davis seconded and motion carried.

a. MINUTES for 10-11-2023 City Council Workshop and City Council.

b. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION. Consideration and possible final approval/ratification of the Interagency Agreement between Price City and Department of Workforce Services for the Community Development Block Grant for Purchase of Self-Contained Breathing Apparatus for the Price City Fire Department.

c. HINKLEY CULTURE CONNECTION AGREEMENT. Consideration and possible approval of an Agreement Between Price City and Ted Hinkley Regarding Culture Connection Entertainment.

d. CAREER LADDER. Consideration and possible approval of a career ladder promotion for Charles Cummins from Laborer, Grade 4, to Water, Sewer, Treatment Operator, Grade 8.

e. BUSINESS LICENSES. Jade Owl Healing Essentials at 790 N Cedar Hills Dr for Tanica McArthur. Play to Live at 375 S Carbon Ave for Daphne Stockdale. Permanent Cosmetics Gabby LLC at 375 S Carbon Ave for Gabriela Olivas.

7. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

Mayor Kourianos informed everyone that the Price City Youth Council will be hosting a Halloween Spook Alley event Saturday, October 28, 2023 at the Price Peace Garden. Councilmember Christman highlighted concerns and issues with the crosswalk on Carbon Avenue near Mont Harmon that are currently being addressed and also increase public awareness to slow down through the school zones and crosswalks. Price City Police Chief, Brandon Sicilia stated that all school zones are and will be heavily enforced.

Mayor Kourianos asked for a motion to close the regular City Council meeting.

Councilmember Knott-Jespersen moved to close the regular City Council meeting. Councilmember seconded and motion carried.

The regular City Council meeting was adjourned at 5:50 p.m.

APPROVED:

ATTEST:

Michael Kourianos, Mayor

Jaci Adams, City Recorder